
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: TG843 

Thanks Paula. 

_ - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2002  9:28 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: TG843 

Good morning, Linda. This will confirm our telephone conversation. I printed the 
document and saw that this WAS payment for the 2002 RAF. Therefore, it is OK to open the 
docket f o r  a voluntary cancellation, with an effective date of March 15, 2002 (CCA 
received this Friday the  15th). Thanks. 

- _ - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2002  9 : 3 3  AM 
To: Paula I s le r  
Subject: RE: TG843 

The DN is 0 3 0 1 7 - 0 2 .  Thanks Paula. 

_ - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2002  8:17 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: TG843 

Linda, I can't figure out why I didn't respond to this Friday. No, do not open a docket. 
They need to either pay 2002  or provide a date certain it will be paid. 
ciocument number and I'll contact them for collection. 

Let me know the 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2002 11:58 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Sub jec t :  TG843 

Hi Paula. We have a RAF payment from CMI and they have written across the form liCANCEL.tl 
IS IT OK? 

1 



'0 AVOiD PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2003 

Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee 
I 

STATUS: 

Actual Return cb 
Estimated Retum 
Amended Return 

Please Complete Be,!ow 1f Official Mailing Address Has Changed ' 

(Name of Company) (Addres:) 1 4  (City/Sak)b;; L-J;.GL#--~- .Y .~ 1 
7 * i I 

" (Zip> 

1 - 5  -. . . 
. __--.. I_-+.. . 1. ,. . ,  - . 

(see "2. Fees" on back) 

4. TOTAL REVENUES 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

5 .  Regulatory Assessment 

7 . .  Interest for Late Payment 

8. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

9. Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Retum 

* These amounk must be intrastate only and must be verifiable. 
* . - .,-I-- 

.~ - - I... . 

- 
J- 

CAb tktnnjefsigned ownedoficer of the above-named company, have read the foreg 
m k j n r l s s l a t e m e n t .  I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statute 
@@Mservant b the performance of his official duty shall be.guilty ofa misdemeanor 

9 
, 1 . 1  . . .. I , , .-,.?r - . - 3 .  . I .  - ,; ,.,- , , ~~ . . & I 1  - 

' !  .- .4 I . a  . CTR -- .. ., . 

GCL - 
OPC - Telephone Number 
MMS [ w r e r  of Form - Please Print Name) 
SEC I 
OTH - 

D 
1' __p. (Signature of Company Oficial) I - 
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